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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@qwest.net>
To: <snixon@celp.org=
Sent: Tuesday, July 04, 2006 9:35 PM

Attach: Fw_ WPC Study on Measure 37.eml
Subject: The green Fox Is On The Town Oh (Sound)

-—- Original Message -—-
From: Jack Venrick
To: Cascade Chapter SierraClub ;Subject: [proprights] The green Fox Is On The Town Oh (Sound)

Dear Sierra Club Cascade Chapter, LLOVW, King County Council, AWC,
CELP, WEC, Audubon, Media, Olympia House and Senate, Property
Owners, Freedom Foundations. Paul Allen::

Amen to Ron Bwart's thoughts below.

US property owners are all fed up with these green horror

distortions. Reading the Sierra Club depiction of the Property Faimess
Initiative would make you think you were going to see an old time horror
movie starring Vincent Price or Peter Lorre.

http:// cascade.sierraclub.org node/ 556 What Sierra Club needs to do is
read the attached facts in Oregon from Measure 37 and relax, go take a
bike ride on an urban stolen land trail or chop down a few trees and get
your frustrations out. Let freedom take its course. Your fears are all self
created. Chill out. Get a real job.

The green city community would have you believe that every faimer in
the local Washington Farm Bureau is a big developer and that every one
of us rural property owners do not have any rights to do anything

with our land. They would have you believe that this Property Faimess
Initiative (1933) has nothing to do with constitutional freedoms given to
us under the State and U.S. Constitution. They don't think we knowwe
are being raped. They would have you believe that this has nothing to
do with the outrageous taking of land all over America by

radical environmentalism who are in bed with certain political parties
and the green branches of govemment. They don't want you to know
that every property owner in America is fed up with this green bile.

The greens won't tell you they are funded to the tune of 10 billion dollars
10/20/2010
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